

---

## SUMMARY

Senior web developer with over 18 years of web experience specializing in front end web development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including PHP, JQuery, MySQL and Linux. Strong project management skills and customer relations.

---

## HIGHLIGHTS

- Creative design
- Project management
- User experience
- Complex problem solver
- Wordpress
- Responsive web design
- Strong decision maker
- Excellent communicator

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### FRAMEZART

April 1997 - Present - Owner / Web Designer & Developer

Create and update over 20 websites using LAMP stack and Wordpress. Create custom themes for Wordpress. Augment Wordpress plug-ins to meet client needs. Create responsive themes using Bootstrap and Foundation responsive coding. Create functional UI and implement basic SEO best practices. Work independently and have a high attention for detail.

### HANNA DESIGN

August 2007 - Present - Web Developer

Lead web developer for Hanna Design. Create, design and implement over 30 websites using Wordpress and LAMP stack. Create custom themes for Wordpress websites. Develop project concepts and maintain consistent workflow. Manage multiple sites and implement ongoing changes and updates to sites. Carry out testing and quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

### ENERCOM, INC.

May 2000 - August 2006 - Senior Graphic & Web Designer

Work on print, web and multimedia projects for over 40 clients in the energy industry. Manage advertising campaigns for several business to business publications. Work with printers to get bids and manage budgets on print projects.

---

## EDUCATION

### HAMPTON UNIVERSITY

Major - Comprehensive Art  
B.F.A.

## AWARDS

### PRSA - GOLD PICK

Rocky Mountain Region  
Gold Pick for Annual Report Design

---

## WEB PORTFOLIO

<http://www.framezart.com>